From: Bishop, Nick

To: Aquind Interconnector; acquindconsultation@becg.com

Subject: Aquind Interconnector - Notice of a compulsory acquisition request in respect of additional land (Plot 8-03a)
- Planning Inspectorate reference: EN020022

Date: 29 October 2020 10:36:02

Attachments: AQUIND 1.pdf

Dear sirs,

Reference that attached letter dated 6 October 2020, please be advised that
Hampshire County Council hold no interest in the ‘Additional Land’ noted as Plot
8-03a.

Although the County Council did own this land in the past, it was transferred to
Portsmouth City Council under local government re-organisation.

Regards.

Nick Bishop

Senior Estates Surveyor

Estates Management — Operations
HCC Property Services

Rm 1.09 Castle Ave

Winchester SO23 8UL
T:0370779 1749

E: nick.j.bishop@hants.gov.uk
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The Chief Executive
Hampshire County Council
The Castle

Castle Avenue
Winchester

S023 8UJ

Date: 06 October 2020

62100616-CA-CON2-1747247

Dear Sir/Madam,

AQUIND Interconnector - Notice of a compulsory acquisition request in respect of
additional land (Planning Inspectorate Reference: EN020022)

Section 123(4) of the Planning Act 2008 and Regulation 7 of the Infrastructure Planning
(Compulsory Acquisition) Regulations 2010

1. BACKGROUND

1.1 On 14 November 2019 AQUIND Limited (‘Applicant’) submitted an application to the
Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy (‘Secretary of State’) (via
the Planning Inspectorate) for a Development Consent Order (‘DCO’) in respect of
AQUIND Interconnector (‘Application’). The Application was accepted for examination on
Thursday 12 December 2019 and the Examination commenced on Wednesday 9
September 2020. The Planning Inspectorate's reference number for the Application is
EN020022.

1.2 Following submission of the Application, the Applicant has made minor amendments to
the proposed Order Limits. In particular, land has been removed from the proposed Order
limits, the rights sought over some parcels of land have been amended and a small
additional area of land is proposed to be added to the Order limits.

1.3 We are therefore notifying you as is required in accordance with Regulation 7 of the
Infrastructure Planning (Compulsory Acquisition) Regulations 2010 (‘CA Regulations’)
that the Applicant is making a request for an order granting development consent to
authorise compulsory acquisition of land or of an interest in or right over land that was not
identified in the book of reference submitted with the Application (“the CPO Request”).

2. SUMMARY OF THE PROJECT

2.1 AQUIND Interconnector ('Project’) is a new 2,000 MW subsea and underground High
Voltage Direct Current (‘HVDC’) bi-directional electric power transmission link between
the South Coast of England and Normandy in France. By linking the British and French
electric power grids it will make energy markets more efficient, improve security of supply
and enable greater flexibility as power grids evolve to adapt to different sources of
renewable energy and changes in demand trends such as the development of electric
vehicles. The Project will have the capacity to transmit up to 16,000,000 MWh of electricity
per annum, which equates to approximately 5% and 3% of the total consumption of the
UK and France respectively.

2.2 The Application seeks development consent for those elements of the Project located in
the UK and the UK Marine Area (‘Proposed Development'). The Proposed Development
includes:
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HVDC marine cables from the boundary of the UK exclusive economic zone to the
UK at Eastney in Portsmouth:

o jointing of the HVDC marine cables and HVDC onshore cables:

o HVDC onshore cables from Eastney to Lovedean;

o a Converter Station and associated electrical and telecommunications
infrastructure;

. High Voltage Alternating Current (‘HVAC’) onshore cables and associated

infrastructure connecting the Converter Station to the Great Britain electrical
transmission network, the National Grid, at Lovedean Substation: and

. smaller diameter fibre optic cables to be installed together with the HVDC and
HVAC cables and associated infrastructure.

DESCRIPTION AND MAP OF THE ADDITIONAL LAND

The additional land to be added to the Order limits and which is subject to the CPO
Request is a parcel of land towards the western edge of the football pitch at Baffins Milton
Rovers FC, which has been assigned plot number 8-03a (the ‘Additional Land’). The
Additional Land is more particularly identified on the plan enclosed with this letter.

REASONS WHY THE ADDITIONAL LAND IS REQUIRED

The Additional Land is proposed to be included within the Order Limits for the Proposed
Development in connection with land to the west of the Additional Land being removed
from the Order Limits, so as to avoid the potential for trees in this location to be removed.
The addition of the Additional Land is required to provide a sufficient area within the Order
Limits which to install the onshore cables which form part of the Proposed Development.

The Additional Land is required to facilitate the delivery and operation of the Proposed
Development to which the Application relates, and there is a compelling case in the public
interest for the rights proposed to be acquired over the Additional Land given the
international and national benefits that the Project will generate, in light of EU and UK
energy policy and carbon and climate change commitments.

The need for the Project and its benefits are described in full in the Needs and Benefits
Report (APP-115) and in the Needs and Benefits Report Addendum (Document

Reference 7.7.7), which are available to view free of charge on the webpage relating to
the Application on the Planning Inspectorate’s website detailed below at paragraph 6.1.

FUNDING

The Proposed Development, and more broadly the Project, is to be funded through
project finance secured against the operational profits (revenues) of the Project. Funding
for the Project is expected to be subject to grant of the development consent order and
the settlement of regulatory status of the Project.

COPIES OF THE APPLICATION DOCUMENTS

A copy of the supplement to the book of reference relating to the Additional Land, the map
showing the Additional Land, the revised Land Plans for the Proposed Development, the
revised draft DCO and other documentation relating to the Additional Land (‘Additional
Documents’) are available to view free of charge on the webpage relating to the
Application on the Planning Inspectorate’s website under the ‘Documents’ tab:

https://infrastructure. planninginspectorate.qgov.uk/projects/south-east/aquind-
interconnector/?ipcsection=docs.

The Additional Documents will be available to view on the website for at least the duration
of the Examination, which is due to be completed on 8 March 2021,

Electronic copies of the Additional Documents will be made available free of charge on a
USB upon request to the Applicant. A paper copy is also available on request, subject to
reasonable copying charges. Please email aguindconsultation@becqg.com or phone
01962 893 869 if you would like to request copies of the Additional Documents.
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The Chief Executive
Hampshire County Council
The Castle

Castle Avenue

Winchester

S0238UJ

Date: 06 October 2020

62100616-CA-CON3-1747247

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
{(Compulsory Acquisition) Regulations 2010

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
AQUIND Interconnector ('Application’). The Application was accepted for examination on
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

1.3 We are writing to you because land in which you have an interest is proposed to be added
to the Order limits.

1.4 We are therefore notifying you as is required in accordance with Regulation 7 of the
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

2.1 AQUIND Interconnector (‘Project’) is a new 2,000 MW subsea and underground High
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
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The Application seeks development consent for those elements of the Project located in
the UK and the UK Marine Area ('Proposed Development'). The Proposed Development
includes:

o HVDC marine cables from the boundary of the UK exclusive economic zone to the
UK at Eastney in Portsmouth;

o jointing of the HYDC marine cables and HVDC onshore cables:

. HVDC onshore cables from Eastney to Lovedean;

) a Converter Station and associated electrical and telecommunications
infrastructure;

. High Voltage Alternating Current (‘HVAC') onshore cables and associated

infrastructure connecting the Converter Station to the Great Britain electrical
transmission network, the National Grid, at Lovedean Substation; and

o smaller diameter fibre optic cables to be installed together with the HVDC and
HVAC cables and associated infrastructure.

DESCRIPTION AND MAP OF THE ADDITIONAL LAND

The additional land to be added to the Order limits in which you have an interest and
which is subject to the CPO Request is a parcel of land towards the western edge of the
football pitch at Baffins Milton Rovers FC, which has been assigned plot number 8-03a
(the ‘Additional Land’). The Additional Land is more particularly identified on the plan
enclosed with this letter.

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
Limits to install the onshore cables which form part of the Proposed Development.

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

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.qov. uk/projects/south-east/aguind-

interconnector/?ipcsection=docs.

The Additional Documents will be available to view on the website for at least the duration
of the Examination, which is due to be completed on 8 March 2021.
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Electronic copies of the Additional Documents will be made available free of charge on a
USB upon request to the Applicant. A paper copy is also available on request, subject to
reasonable copying charges. Please email aquindconsultation@beca.com or phone
01962 893 869 if you would like to request copies of the Additional Documents.

COMMENTING ON THE APPLICATION

7.1 Any representations (giving notice of any interest in, or objection to the CPO Request)
must be made on the Planning Inspectorate's Registration and Relevant Representation
Form, which is available through the project page of the Planning Inspectorate’s website

at: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/south-east/aquind-
interconnector/.

7.2 If you require guidance on, or other methods of, obtaining and completing the Planning
Inspectorate’s Registration and Relevant Representation Form, please telephone the
Planning Inspectorate on 0303 444 5000 or e-mail aquind@planninginspectorate.gov.uk.

73 The Planning Inspectorate’s Advice Note 8.2: How to register to participate in an
Examination (December 2016) provides further guidance on how to register and make a
relevant representation. It is available online at:
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-content/uploads/2013/04/Advice-
note-8-2v3.pdf

7.4 Please note that any representations must be received by the Planning Inspectorate
by 23:59 on 13" November 2020. All representations will be made public by the
Planning Inspectorate.

7.5 Further information about the Application may be obtained from the Applicant at:
Address: FREEPOST AQUIND CONSULTATION

Email: aquindconsultation@becg.com

Website: htip://aquindconsultation.co.uk/
Telephone: 01962 893 869

Yours sincerely,

Richard Glasspool (BA, FCA)
Director

AQUIND Interconnector
Encs.

Map showing the location of the Additional Land
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Reproduced from Ordnance Survey digital map data
© Crown copyright 2019 All rights reserved . Licence
number 100031673. ©® Crown copyright material is
produced with the permission of Land Registry under
delegated authority from the Controller of HMSO.
This material was last updated in 2019 and may not
be copied , distributed, sold or ished with out the
formal permission of Land Registry. Only an official
copy of a title plan or register obtained from the Land
Registry may beused for legal or other official purposes.
May contain public sector information licensed under
the Open Government Licence v 3.0.
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